
 
Please ask for: Bill Nicholson 
Direct Line: 01296 585418 
Switchboard: (01296) 585858 
Text Relay: prefix telephone number with 18001 
Email: devcon@aylesburyvaledc.gov.uk  

Our Ref: 14/11096/INF1,  
Your Ref: EN010068 
 
3 November 2017 
 
Ewa Sherman 
Case Officer 
Major Applications and Plans 
The Planning Inspectorate  
3D Eagle Wing 
Temple Quay House 
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Rookery South Pit Nr Millbrook Bedfordshire    
Consent for Millbrook Power Project 
 
Thank you for your letter of 23th October 2017. 
 
Aylesbury Vale District Council has examined the applicant’s consultation report and 
considers that the developer has complied with the duties under sections 42, 47 and 48 of the 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) to publicise, consult the Authority and the local community 
of Aylesbury Vale, having regard for the fact the project would be sited a considerable 
distance from the District Boundary. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Bill Nicholson 
 
Principal Planning Officer (Core Business Team) 
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